Dike, Darlene

From: Info at Woodland Tree Surgery <info@woodlandtrees.co.uk>
Sent: 26 April 2017 12:34

To: Remmington, James

Subject: Re: Tree work at 37 Tanza Road

Hi James,

There are 3 small prunus, the site is as my first email and all low value trees.

Best regards,

On Tue, 18 Apr 2017 at 10:44, Remmington, James <James.Remmington@camden.gov.uk> wrote:

Not quite - “group of trees...few cherries” Just need confirmation of the numbers/species to be
removed.

Cheers,

James Remmington
Tree and Landscape Officer

Telephone: 020 7974 4816

From: Info at Woodland Tree Surgery [mailto:info@woodlandtrees.co.uk]
Sent: 18 April 2017 10:38

To: Remmington, James
Subject: Re: Tree work at 37 Tanza Road

Ok no worries, is the info on the original email insufficient?

On Tue, 18 Apr 2017 at 10:30, Remmington, James <James.Remmington@camden.gov.uk> wrote:

Sorry Chris, Thought I'd responded.



Send me through a full spec, along with photos if you have them and a copy of the letter from
Camden, and I'll get it logged as a DD.

I'll get it back to you as soon as | can after that — should be a day or two.

Cheers,

James Remmington
Tree and Landscape Officer

Telephone: 020 7974 4816

From: Info at Woodland Tree Surgery [mailto:info@woodlandtrees.co.uk]

Sent: 18 April 2017 10:25
To: Remmington, James
Subject: Re: Tree work at 37 Tanza Road

Dear James,

Did you manage to consider this?

Best regards,

On Wed, 29 Mar 2017 at 09:50, Info at Woodland Tree Surgery <info@woodlandtrees.co.uk> wrote:

Dear James,

A client at 37 Tanza Road has been sent an enforcement letter by Camden regarding his unsafe wall.

Beside the wall and possibly the reason for the problem are a group of small trees including a self seeded
ash approx 12cm in diameter, a multi stemmed bay the largest stem being approx 12cm and a few small
cherries less than 10cm in diameter



Can we remove these to allow the wall to be reinstated or do we need to submit a notice first to the
planning dept.

Please see attached photos.

Best regards,

Christopher Hill
Woodland Tree Surgery Ltd

6 Grasmere Road
Muswell Hill
London

N10 2DJ

Tel: 0208 883 0803
Mob: 07733 442017

info@woodlandtrees.co.uk

www.woodlandtrees.co.uk
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